
 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Fall 2021 Meeting Agenda 1 

 

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 
9:30am Sunday, September 12, 2021 

Zoom Conference Meeting 

1) Introduction   

2) Establish Quorum   

3) Review and Approval of Minutes 

4) Officer Reports 

a) Chairman 

b) Secretary p. 3 

c) Treasurer p. 7 

i) 2021 Final Budget Analysis Report p. 8 

ii) 2022 Proposed Budget  p. 11 

d) Group Representative 
 

e) Committee Reports 

i) Athlete Reps   

ii) Officials Chair p. 14 

iii) Webmaster  

iv) Safe Sport 

v) Re-Districting 

vi) Records p. 16 

5) District Reports 

a) Chicago p. 17 

b) Illini p. 18 

c) Northwest p. 19 

d) Town & Country 

6) ISI House of Delegates 

7) Old Business 

a) 2021 State Long Course Meet  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Fall 2021 Meeting Agenda 2 

 

i) Review 

(1) Meet Directors Report  p. 20 

(2) Financial Report p. 22 

(3) Records p. 23 

ii) Input 

b) 2022 Illinois YMCA Swimming Championship (Short Course) 

i) General Discussion on Short Course Meet 

ii) General Discussion on Long Course Meet 

c) 2022 Qualifying times  p. 24 

d) Tabled Rule/By-law change p.25 

8) New Business 

a) Proposed By-law /rule changes    

b) Proposed Policy Changes p. 26 

c) Dates 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025 & 2026 Short Course Meet 

i) 2022 March 11-13   Nationals March 29-April 1, 2022 
ii) 2023 March 10-12   Nationals April 3-7, 2023 (tentative) 

iii) 2024 March 8-10 
iv) 2025 March 7-9 

v) 2026 March 6-8 

d) Dates for 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025 & 2026 Long Course Meet 

i) 2022 July 22-24     Nationals July 19-23 2022 
ii) 2023 July 21-23 

iii) 2024 July 19-21 
iv) 2025 July 18-20 

v) 2026 July 17-19 
 

e) Other New Business 

f) Next Meeting Date 

9) Adjournment



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  3 

May 2, 2021 Minutes   

1) Introduction 

a) Call to order at 6:04 pm 

2) Establish Quorum 

a) 15 of 20 voting members present – Quorum established 

3) Review and Approval of Minutes p. 3-7 

a) Kevin Anderson motioned - Rome Yount seconded (15-0) 

4) Officer Reports 

a) Chairman - 

b) Secretary - None 

c) Treasurer - No change in finances except added $1000 due to State Farm 

grants. 

d) Officials Chair p. 8-9 

- Need new IL state trainer/s 

e) Group Representative 

f) Committee Reports 

i) Athlete Reps - None 

ii) Webmaster - New State records, reviewing them and following up. 

iii) Safe Sport - None 

iv) Records p. 10-112 

v) Districts/Redistricting - Waiting until we shake out the clubs that are 

staying and who we might lose.... 

5) District Reports 

a) Chicago 

- Only heard from 2 teams as to plans 

- CHI staying with 2 swimmers/lane for now 

b) Illini 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  4 

May 2, 2021 Minutes   

- 13 of 16 teams participating in Virtual State meet 

- SAMY/DOCS/Quincy not active at this time 

c) Northwest p.13 

- 6 of 10 active (Belvader and Streator out) 

- SAGE/Kewani not responding 

- Held Districts and Jr Districts.  Ran well! 

d) Town & Country 

- 5 teams (lost NAPY) 

- 3 clubs in State Virtual meet 

- TOPS practicing but no meets 

5) ISI House of Delegates 

6) Old Business 

a) 2021 State Virtual Invitational Meet 

i) Review 

ii) Input 

b) 2021 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 

i) Championship Committee Report p. 14-19 

ii) General Discussion on Long Course Meet 

c) Tabled Rule/By-law changes 

7) New Business 

 a)  Lots of talk on LCM State meet – Unanimous to have meet 

 b)  Dave looking for way to get to 500 swimmers – looking at times and bonus cuts. 

  Will – We can run meet safely.  No Relays – go with bonus cuts.  Spectators 

outside. 

  Alex – start with Standards, then adjust.  Or just open to as inclusive as 

possible 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  5 

May 2, 2021 Minutes   

  Melissa – Likes having Standards so kids have a goal.  Should NOT accept “no 

times” 

 Darby – Bonus Cuts become the new cut times.  New Bonus cuts will be created 

(20% slower than new cuts). 

 Alex would like reports from people on Athletes so he can gets reports out to 

everyone.  Do not want to wait until July to find out we need more athletes! 

 Need to discuss: 

  Coaches on Deck 

  Number of Officials needed 

  Food for coaches/officials: 

   Look for donations from parents? 

New Business: 

 None 

Proposed Bylaws: 

 None 

Proposed policy changes: 

 None 

 

2022 Il YMCA State Champioinships (Short course) 

 Meet Director – Dave Bryta (??/Rome) (15-0) 

 Facility Coordinator – Darby Bryta (?/?) 15-0 

 Entry Chair – Alex (?/?) 15-0 

 Volunteer Coordinator – Ashleigh Thomas (Rome/Dave B) 15-0 

 Officials Coordinator – Rome Yount  

Dave – Recommendation for no change to order of events. 

(but we do have changes proposed) 

 10-U Relays start session (Alex) (seconded by Dave B) 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  6 

May 2, 2021 Minutes   

 Then 8-U Relay next 

 Tabled 

 
Entry Fees for 2022 Championship Meets  

Alex – Make an addition/adjustment depending on number of athletes and 

size of teams.   
Kevin Anderson – Need to wait until things get back to normal before we 

can look more into this. 
 

Championship committee will create budget (Kevin A, Marty) (15-
0) 

 
We are “On the Books” thru at least 2025 for the State SCY and LCM meets. 
 

Motion to approve Dates as Prestend 
 Alex – Motion/ Seconded - ?? 

 Pass 15-0 
Next Meeting Date 

 September 12th 2021 Proposed (15-0) 
 

Scheduled meeting for Champ meet review: 
 June 27th 2021 – Touch bases on LCM State Meet 7PM (15-0) 

 
Adjourned 7:42 pm 

Marty Motioned/Kevin Seconded 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

  7 

Treasurer’s Report  

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee - 2021 Fall 
Report 

Journal Credit Debit Balance 

(1/1/21) Beginning Balance     $9,396.31  

Shipping Refund     $   195.55    

Scholarships    $1,000.00    

State Hotels    $   683.97    

Inidian Swimming    $2,199.12    

State Meet Hospitality Costs    $1,879.25    

State Farm Grant  $  1,000.00      

State Meet Fees Collected  $22,098.00      

State Meet Donations $762.00      

State Meet T-shirt Revenue  $  3,682.25      

        

        

        

        

Account Subtotals $27,542.25  $5,957.89    

Account Net Change     $21,584.36  

Account Ending Balance     $30,980.67  

Uncollected State Meet Fees 2736 
 

$33,716.67  

Virtual State Meet Awards 
 

1000 $32,716.67  

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 8 

2021 Final Budget Analysis Report  

2020 Account 
Balance 

   
Forcasted 

  
Actual 

 

    
$ 9,400.00  

  
$ 9,396.31  

 

         SC Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

1875 $5.00 $ 9,375.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (9,375.00) 

Relay Entry Fees 
 

0 $20.00 $ -  
 

0 $ -  $ -  

IN Splash Fee 
 

1000 $0.00 $ -  
 

0 $ -  $ -  

Athlete Surcharge 
 

750 $10.00 $ 7,500.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (7,500.00) 

T-shirts 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Hotel 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Maui Waui 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Photographer 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Swim Shop 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

         

TOTAL 
   

$ 
16,875.00  

  
$ -  

$ 
(16,875.00) 

         SC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Banners 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ -  
 

$50.00 $ -  $ -  

IL Sanction Fee 
   

$ 200.00  
 

50 $ -  $ (200.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

0 $2.00 $ -  
 

0 $ -  $ -  

IN Entry Fee 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Hospitality 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Bag Tags 
 

1106 $0.80 $ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key 
Officials) 

   
$ -  

  
$ -  $ -  

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ -  0 0 $ -  $ -  

Officials Polos 
 

75 $18.00 $ -  0 $0.00 $ -  $ -  

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $0.00 $ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Family Discouts 
 

10 $10.00 $ 100.00  
  

$ -  $ (100.00) 

         Total 
   

$ 1,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,100.00) 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 9 

2021 Final Budget Analysis Report  

         

         

Net 
   

$ 
15,875.00  

  
$ -  

$ 
(15,775.00) 

         LC Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

1425 $9.00 
$ 

12,825.00  
 

1726 
$ 

15,534.00  $ 2,709.00  

Relay Entry Fees 
 

110 $20.00 $ 2,200.00  
 

127 $ 2,540.00  $ 340.00  

IN Splash Fee 
 

450 $3.00 $ 1,350.00  
 

368 $ 1,104.00  $ (246.00) 

Athlete Surcharge 
 

450 $15.00 $ 6,750.00  
 

368 $ 5,520.00  $ (1,230.00) 

T-shirts 
   

$ 2,300.00  
  

$ 3,682.25  $ 1,382.25  

Hotel 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Maui Waui 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Photographer 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Swim Shop 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Financial Donations 
      

$ 762.00  $ 762.00  

TOTAL 
   

$ 
25,425.00  

  

$ 
29,142.25  $ 3,717.25  

         LC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ 
10,500.00  

  
$ -  

$ 
(10,500.00) 

Banners 
   

$ 700.00  
  

$ 535.77  $ (164.23) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ 51.84  $ 1.84  

IN Splash Fee 
 

450 $3.00 $ 1,350.00  
 

374 $ 1,122.00  $ (228.00) 

IN Entry Fee 
 

450 
 

$ 1,026.00  
  

$ 1,445.92  $ 419.92  

Hospitality 
   

$ 5,000.00  
  

$ 1,879.25  $ (3,120.75) 

Bag Tags 
   

$ 660.00  625 $1.07 $ 668.35  $ 8.35  

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key 
Officials) 

   
$ 1,000.00  

  
$ 683.79  $ (316.21) 

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 
 

75 $18.00 $ 1,350.00  20 $0.00 $ -  $ (1,350.00) 

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  
  

$ 1,150.00  $ (4,505.00) 

Family Discouts 
 

5 $10.00 $ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

         



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 10 

2021 Final Budget Analysis Report  

Total 
   

$ 
28,441.00  

  
$ 7,536.92  

$ 
(20,904.08) 

         

         

Net 
   

$ 
(3,016.00) 

  

$ 
21,605.33  $ 24,621.33  

         

         Year Program 
Income 

   
Budget 

  
Actual Diff 

Rome & Scott Donation 
      

$ 1,000.00  
 

         

         Year Program 
Expenses 

        Swim Camp 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

National Caps and T-shirts 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

State Financial Assistance 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Name Tags 
   

$ 650.00  
  

$ -  $ (650.00) 

Spring Meeting 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Fall State Meeting 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Medal Order 
   

$ 
14,000.00  Projeted 4500 $ -  

$ 
(14,000.00) 

Website and Conferance Call 
   

$ 170.00  
  

$ -  $ (170.00) 

Officials Trainer Training 
   

$ 3,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (3,000.00) 

Scholarships 
   

$ 1,000.00  
  

$ 1,000.00  $ -  

Champaign County 
Repayment 

      
$ 5,532.00  $ 5,532.00  

         

         

2020 Year End Balance 
   

$ 3,189.00  
  

$ 
25,469.64  $ 22,280.64  

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 11 

2022 Proposed Budget  

2021 Account Balance 
   

Forcasted 
  

Actual 
 

    
$ 21,000.00  

  
$ -  

 

         SC Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

1875 $7.00 $ 13,125.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (13,125.00) 

Relay Entry Fees 
 

340 $20.00 $ 6,800.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (6,800.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

750 $3.00 $ 2,250.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (2,250.00) 

Athlete Surcharge 
 

750 $15.00 $ 11,250.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (11,250.00) 

T-shirts 
   

$ 8,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (8,000.00) 

Hotel 
   

$ 300.00  
  

$ -  $ (300.00) 

Maui Waui 
   

$ 150.00  
  

$ -  $ (150.00) 

Photographer 
   

$ 275.00  
  

$ -  $ (275.00) 

Swim Shop 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

         TOTAL 
   

$ 42,650.00  
  

$ -  $ (42,650.00) 

         SC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ 11,600.00  
  

$ -  $ (11,600.00) 

Banners 
   

$ 1,300.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,300.00) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
 

$50.00 $ -  $ (50.00) 

IL Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
 

50 $ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

1000 $2.00 $ 2,000.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (2,000.00) 

IN Entry Fee 
   

$ 1,700.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,700.00) 

Hospitality 
   

$ 6,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (6,000.00) 

Bag Tags 
 

1475 $0.80 $ 1,180.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,180.00) 

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key Officials) 
   

$ 1,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,000.00) 

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  0 0 $ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 
 

75 $18.00 $ 1,350.00  0 $0.00 $ -  $ (1,350.00) 

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  
  

$ -  $ (5,655.00) 

Family Discouts 
 

10 $10.00 $ 100.00  
  

$ -  $ (100.00) 

         Total 
   

$ 27,280.00  
  

$ -  $ (33,035.00) 

         

         



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 12 

2022 Proposed Budget  

Net 
   

$ 15,370.00  
  

$ -  $ (9,615.00) 

Post Short Course 
   

$ 36,370.00  
    LC Income 

   
Budget 

  
Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

1750 $9.00 $ 15,750.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (15,750.00) 

Relay Entry Fees 
 

130 $20.00 $ 2,600.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (2,600.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

400 $3.00 $ 1,200.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (1,200.00) 

Athlete Surcharge 
 

400 $15.00 $ 6,000.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (6,000.00) 

T-shirts 
   

$ 1,750.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,750.00) 

Hotel 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Maui Waui 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Photographer 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Swim Shop 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

       
$ -  $ -  

TOTAL 
   

$ 27,300.00  
  

$ -  $ (27,300.00) 

         LC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ 11,500.00  
  

$ -  $ (11,500.00) 

Banners 
   

$ 600.00  
  

$ -  $ (600.00) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

400 $2.00 $ 800.00  
 

0 $ -  $ (800.00) 

IN Entry Fee 
   

$ 1,260.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,260.00) 

Hospitality 
   

$ 5,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (5,000.00) 

Bag Tags 
 

725 $1.07 $ 775.75  
 

$0.00 $ -  $ (775.75) 

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key Officials) 
   

$ 1,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,000.00) 

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 
 

40 $18.00 $ 720.00  
 

$0.00 $ -  $ (720.00) 

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  
  

$ -  $ (5,655.00) 

Family Discouts 
 

5 $10.00 $ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

         Total 
   

$ 28,510.75  
  

$ -  $ (28,510.75) 

         

         Net 
   

$ (1,210.75) 
  

$ -  $ 1,210.75  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 13 

2022 Proposed Budget  

         

         Year Program Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

         

         

         Year Program Expenses 
        Swim Camp 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

National Caps and T-shirts 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

State Financial Assistance 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Name Tags 
   

$ 650.00  
  

$ -  $ (650.00) 

Spring Meeting 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Fall State Meeting 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Medal Order 
   

$ 14,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (14,000.00) 

Website and Conferance Call 
   

$ 100.00  
  

$ -  $ (100.00) 

Officials Trainer Training 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Scholarships 
   

$ 1,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,000.00) 

Champaign County Repayment 
   

$ 5,532.00  
  

$ -  $ (5,532.00) 

         

         2022 Year End Balance 
   

$ 13,627.25  
  

$ -  $ (13,627.25) 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 14 

Officials Chairs Report  

Illinois YMCA Swimming 

Fall Meeting 

Official’s Chair Report – 9/12/2021 

 

Focus after the spring meeting was the identification and recruitment of key officials for the 

LC Champ meet.  Challenges met included competition for officials dual certified as the ISI 

LC Age Group Champs was on the same weekend. 

 Thanks to Joe Roznai for agreeing to be the administrative referee on Saturday and 

Sunday (he had a conflict on Friday). 

 Huge shout out to Pingo Areas for doing such an effective job of meet referee for the 

LC Champs! 

 

Current focus is on the following: 

 Identification of lead officials for the 2022 SC Champs. 

o Pingo Areas has agreed to be Admin Referee 

o Have identified key person to be meet referee, need to confirm schedule to 

finalize. 

 Set up training for officials trainers. 

o Worked with Becky Menso (who has done 95% of the work) to set up a 

‘Regional Training Event’ which will include two ‘train the trainer’ classes. 

 November 13 at the Kankakee YMCA. 

 Becky will work the Level I / Trainer course 

o Scott Penland and one other will be the potential 

trainers (potential as they need to successfully complete 

the training program). 

 Joe Roznai will offer an Administrative Official course 

 Rome Yount will offer Level II course 

 December 18 at the Sage YMCA 

 Becky will work the Level I / Trainer course 

o Kevin Anderson and one other will be the potential 

trainers (potential as they need to successfully complete 

the training program). 

 Rome Yount will offer an Administrative Official course 

 Joe Roznai will offer Level II course 

 As soon as things are formally set up a general announcement will be 

sent out for signups. 

 Will be working with Joe and Becky in identifying the additional 2 folks 

to have in the ‘train the trainer’ class. 

o Once this has been set up and completed, the trainers (existing and new) will 

review what went well, what can be improved, and hopefully ‘rinse and 

repeat’ in the spring. 

 Encourage our trainers to set up additional training classes. 

o Recertification may still be done on line. 

o Certification must still be done in person. 

 Note:  Officials have greatly appreciated the state committee paying 

for the costs of the training classes.  As a reminder, we moved $ from 

sending officials to National to become ‘official’s trainers’ to instead 

have that done within the state and have officials’ training costs paid 

for by the state committee. 

 Next item will be identification of LC 2022 key officials. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 15 

Officials Chairs Report  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Rome Yount 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 16 

State Long Course Records  

8 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Year Event Swimmer Team Time Year

Sophia Szymanski LEAN 36.08 6/5/2015 50 Free Maks Kovalkov BRRY 34.58 7/20/2019
Olivia Musick SPY 1:20.53 7/22/2017 100 Free Maks Kovalkov BRRY 1:20.37 5/18/2019
Alicia Czosnyka PALA 2:54.17 7/22/2017 200 Free Chase Juiris LATT 2:54.21 7/20/2019
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 41.50 6/20/2015 50 Back Maks Kovalkov BRRY 41.15 7/21/2019
Nina Gatchell MYST 48.89 7/20/2018 50 Breast Maks Kovalkov BRRY 49.07 7/20/2019
Alexa Barajas JETS 39.90 7/27/2017 50 Fly Tyler Frazier QFY 40.12 7/23/2015
Alicia Czosnyka PALA 3:16.92 7/22/2017 200 IM Chase Juiris LATT 3:16.99 7/21/2019

10 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Katherine Morris BRRY 30.28 5/30/2014 50 Free Andrew Lin HEAT 30.82 6/20/2014
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 1:08.13 6/16/2017 100 Free  Ignas Venslauskas SAGE 1:06.69 7/25/2019
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 2:30.26 6/9/2017 200 Free Joshua Fujimoto BNY 2:23.44 7/23/2015
Canence Fort BNY 5:02.22 7/23/2015 400 Free Joshua Fujimoto BNY 4:55.11 7/23/2015
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 34.94 5/26/2017 50 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 33.42 7/24/2014
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 1:16.55 5/26/2017 100 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 1:12.27 7/24/2014
Kylie Sullens SPY 41.68 7/19/2019 50 Breast Gage Helfrich DCST 38.22 7/20/2019
Kylie Sullens SPY 1:30.92 7/25/2019 100 Breast Gage Helfrich DCST 1:24.54 7/25/2019
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 33.22 6/9/2017 50 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 32.59 7/24/2014
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 1:16.06 6/16/2017 100 Fly Gage Helfrich DCST 1:12.25 7/25/2019
Sophia Szymanski LEAN 2:45.73 6/9/2017 200 IM Andrew Lin HEAT 2:41.31 7/24/2014
Piriyakulvej, Palmerio, Tran, Szymanski LEAN 2:19.13 7/28/2016 200 Free Relay Venslauskas, O. Rupniewski, Nietzel, S. RupniewskiSAGE 2:19.50 7/27/2017
B Gonzalez, P Piriyakulvej, S Szymanski, I Palmerio LEAN 2:35.22 7/23/2016 200 Medley Relay Rupniewski, Venslauskas, Rupniewski, Nietzel SAGE 2:37.08 7/22/2017

12 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Katherine Morris BRRY 27.49 7/23/2015 50 Free Caleb Babb JAXY 27.78 6/20/2014
Katherine Morris BRRY 59.79 7/23/2015 100 Free Ben Castro SAGE 1:00.32 7/8/2016
Katherine Morris BRRY 2:12.38 7/23/2015 200 Free  Quinton T Cynor DCST 2:09.00 7/23/2015
Eliot Kennedy BNY 4:34.63 7/23/2015 400 Free Quinton T Cynor DCST 4:30.08 7/23/2015
Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 32.70 7/23/2015 50 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 29.37 7/28/2016
Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 1:11.18 7/23/2015 100 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 1:03.78 7/28/2016
Julia Heimstead BNY 2:30.68 7/23/2015 200 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 2:20.47 7/28/2016
Yeira Vazquez BRRY 36.26 1/12/2019 50 Breast Caleb Babb JAXY 34.29 6/20/2014
Yeira Vazquez BRRY 1:18.55 1/12/2019 100 Breast Thomas Reedy BNY 1:16.55 7/24/2014
Kathryn Clausen BNY 2:51.38 7/24/2014 200 Breast Thomas Reedy BNY 2:40.05 7/24/2014
Katherine Morris BRRY 29.46 5/27/2016 50 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 28.20 7/28/2016
Julia Heimstead BNY 1:06.36 7/23/2015 100 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 1:01.93 7/28/2016
Julia Heimstead BNY 2:24.34 7/23/2015 200 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 2:23.98 7/28/2016
Julia Heimstead BNY 2:31.14 7/23/2015 200 IM Andrew Lin HEAT 2:22.19 7/28/2016
Annika G Wagner LEAN 5:26.38 7/28/2014 400 IM Andrew Lin HEAT 5:18.36 7/28/2016
A Sewell. A Fernandez, E Noftz, A Uhl SAGE 2:01.38 7/21/2019 200 Free Relay T Oatman, L Fahnestock, R Gao, A Bergren HEAT 1:57.16 7/21/2019
A Stauder, M Cheng, S Juiris, A Rimas LATT 2:15.73 7/20/2019 200 Medley Relay L Fahnestock, H Rauther, R Gao, A Bergren HEAT 2:21.57 7/20/2019

14 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Sally Ma HEAT 26.52 7/25/2019 50 Free Andrew Lin HEAT 24.95 7/26/2018
Melissa Pish BNY 57.01 7/24/2014 100 Free Quinton T Cynor SAGE 55.85 7/22/2017
Grace Ariola BNY 2:06.18 7/24/2014 200 Free Yezan Alsader BNY 1:58.73 7/23/2015
Angela Coe HEAT 4:20.71 7/1/2519 400 Free Yezan Alsader BNY 4:10.23 7/23/2015
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 9:01.09 8/3/2015 800 Free Quinton T Cynor DCST 8:51.44 7/27/2017
Mckenzee Gordon BNY 17:17.77 7/24/2014 1500 Free Spencer Hohm SPY 17:15.83 7/24/2014
Athena Ye DCST 30.23 8/3/2015 50 Back Ben H Huynh LEAN 29.81 8/3/2015
Athena Ye DCST 1:04.27 8/3/2015 100 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 59.73 7/26/2018
Angela Coe HEAT 2:17.15 7/25/2019 200 Back Yezan Alsader BNY 2:09.49 7/23/2015
Olivia Borawski LEAN 35.35 8/3/2015 50 Breast Dalton Glynn HEAT 33.23 1/12/2018
Annika G Wagner LEAN 1:16.17 8/3/2015 100 Breast Jake Regenwetter HEAT 1:08.77 7/20/2019
Annika G Wagner LEAN 2:42.87 8/3/2015 200 Breast Thomas Reedy BNY 2:31.19 7/23/2015
Athena Ye DCST 28.70 8/3/2015 50 Fly Danny Sanahurskyj SAGE 27.61 7/30/2019
Julia Heimstead BNY 1:01.66 7/27/2017 100 Fly Andrew Lin HEAT 57.93 7/26/2018
Angela Coe HEAT 2:17.62 7/25/2019 200 Fly Yezan Alsader BNY 2:09.26 7/23/2015
Angela Coe HEAT 2:18.54 7/25/2019 200 IM Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:11.98 7/21/2019
Annika G Wagner LEAN 4:58.84 7/23/2015 400 IM Yezan Alsader BNY 4:47.51 7/24/2015
M Resch, M Strong, M Uhl, A Watson SAGE 1:57.21 7/21/2019 200 Free Relay Castro, Herrera, Cebula, Cynor SAGE 1:47.27 7/23/2017
M Uhl, O Dannhaus, A Watson, M Resch SAGE 2:09.25 7/20/2019 200 Medley Relay Cynor, Cebula, Castro, Herrera SAGE 1:59.70 7/22/2017

21 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Katherine Morris BRRY 26.10 7/30/2019 50 Free Alexander Schlueter SAGE 24.16 7/30/2019
Katherine Morris BRRY 56.96 7/30/2019 100 Free Stuart Hohm SPY 52.24 8/3/2017
Katherine Morris BRRY 2:02.18 7/30/2019 200 Free Stuart Hohm SPY 1:53.87 8/3/2017
Caitlynn Moon DCST 4:16.78 7/28/2014 400 Free Nick Andres BRRY 4:06.01 7/30/2019
Caitlynn Moon DCST 8:48.06 7/28/2014 800 Free Nick Andres BRRY 8:26.89 7/30/2019
Caitlynn Moon DCST 16:40.05 7/28/2014 1500 Free Nick Andres BRRY15:58.71 7/20/2018
Athena Ye DCST 29.70 7/27/2016 50 Back Daniel Hein DCST 26.40 8/3/2015
Angela Coe HEAT 1:04.22 3/18/2021 100 Back Daniel Hein DCST 56.76 8/3/2015
Anna Peplowski BNY 2:17.74 7/11/2019 200 Back Daniel Hein DCST 2:05.17 8/3/2015
Sarah Helm SPY 33.39 8/3/2015 50 Breast Thomas LeSeure JETS 30.20 7/27/2016
Angela Coe HEAT 1:13.56 3/18/2021 100 Breast James Doromal BRRY 1:06.53 7/30/2019
Megan Van Berkom SPY 2:38.76 6/22/2018 200 Breast James Doromal BRRY 2:22.33 11/6/2019
Athena Ye DCST 27.88 7/27/2016 50 Fly Alexander Shilts HEAT 25.19 7/31/2017
Julia Heimstead BNY 1:01.27 7/11/2019 100 Fly Daniel Hein DCST 55.76 8/3/2015
Julia Heimstead BNY 2:16.94 7/11/2019 200 Fly Nick Andres BRRY 2:05.29 11/6/2019
Angela Coe HEAT 2:19.47 3/18/2021 200 IM James Doromal BRRY 2:08.80 6/21/2019
Megan Van Berkom SPY 4:50.27 6/21/2019 400 IM James Doromal BRRY 4:31.56 7/30/2019
Preski, Blair, McCormick, Fierstos SPY 1:50.46 7/23/2016 200 Free Relay J Gramer, Q Cynor, J VanderSchee, T Braun DCST 1:37.65 7/25/2021
Pish, Ariola, Gordon, Arens BNY 3:59.75 7/24/2014 400 Free Relay j Gramer, T Braun, D Sanahurskyj, Q Cynor DCST 3:38.26 7/24/2021
Olson, Keck, Hein, Ye DCST 2:03.99 8/3/2015 200 Medley Relay Hein, Bjork, Powers, Carlson DCST 1:48.33 8/3/2015
Blair, Radloff, K.Wheeler, M. Wheeler SPY 4:29.60 8/3/2017 400 Medley Relay Hein, Bjork, Powers, Carlson DCST 3:57.32 8/3/2015

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

Illinois YMCA State Swimming Long Course Records

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 17 

Chicago District Report  

Chicago District Report 

 

The Chicago District is down to just six teams remaining at this time.  

Buehler, Hastings Lake, Irving Park, Lakeview, McGaw and Pav YMCA’s are 

swimming this year.  Foglia may return but will not have a team this year.  

Lattof and High Ridge YMCA’s were closed permanently due to the pandemic.  

Kenosha has a new Aquatic Director and Head Coach and they said they will 

be swimming with Wisconsin Swimming.  I have asked the State Chair to 

reach out to Wisconsin YMCA Swimming to see what their procedures are 

and if they will just let them join seeing they were a part of Illinois YMCA 

Swimming.  Northwest Suburban YMCA I have not been able to verify either 

way. 

We are currently looking at our District Meet and where to host it as with the 

normal way we host the meet we will not be able to with the loss of so many 

teams and swimmers.  We have another meeting scheduled for October 20th 

to further discuss the District Meet. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Dave Brtva 

Chicago District Chairman 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Illini District Chairs Report 18 

Illini District Committee Report- Fall 21 

 

Submitted by Alex Totura 

 

Teams Not Heard From 

● DOCS, QFY 

 

Meeting Notes 

● Teams planning on a normal fall/winter meet schedule 

● Officials needs were discussed and to be submitted to District Officials 

Chair 

● Using 2020 District Qualifying times  

● Jr. District Meet weekend of 2/19 - Bids TBD 

● District Meet will be 2/26-27 with a time trial on 2/25 

 

State Meet Requests 

● Move Finals Relays to beginning of Finals (Travel Concerns) 

● Add buffer lane for LC State Meet (Empty lane between competition 

and warm up) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Northwest District Report 19 

Northwest District Report   
    

The Northwest District is down to Ottawa, ILVY, DCST, Sage and 
Rockford.  Kewanee and Dixon are both trying to have a team this season 

but do not have coaches.  Sue and Kelly from Freeport retired after last 
season and the Freeport Y decided not to have a swim team 

anymore.  Streator Y is without a coach.  They said they will not have a 
team this year.   

  
Kate Young is the new Head Coach for ILVY.   



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2021 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 

Meet Director’s Report 20 

2021 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 

Meet Director’s Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 

September 12, 2021 

 

I would first like to thank my Championship Committee of Alex Totura, 

Ashleigh Thomas, Rome Yount & Darby Brtva. All of them spent a lot of time 

and several conference calls this past season to make this meet a great 

success.  This was the fastest we had to put a championship meet together 

and I truly believe it was because of this grate team we were able to pull it 

together.  A thanks also needs to go out to Pingo Areas for stepping up and 

taken on the role as Meet Referee.  Pingo was faced with several shortages 

on officials but he, with the help of Rome and several officials who no longer 

have swimmers stepped up and persevered.  We faced many challenges this 

summer besides a lack of officials but we as a committee had made it our 

point to make sure our swimmers had a meet and a great experience no 

matter what.   

Entries- Our numbers in both individual events (1726 down from 2425 in 

2019) as well as total number of athletes (369 down from 563 in 2019) were 

down from 2019 however we were over budget in both individual and relay 

entries.  We also had 21 teams that submitted entries this year.     

Meet Staff- We had great problems finding teams to step up this summer to 

fill the meet staff positions. We only had three teams step up one of which 

only worked a few sessions of the meet.  I would like to thank Ottawa for 

handling the awards, Springfield for hospitality and Bloomington Normal for 

working meet operations.  I would also like to thank Buehler for filling in on 

the Colorado Timer and as Meet Operations for the sessions that 

Bloomington Normal did not.  I would also like to thank Mark the Head 

Coach of Irving Park for working the Colorado during the 10 & Under 

session.  We had no marshals which did not seem to be too much of an issue 

for this meet due to the size and I think everyone was just very happy to be 

back they followed the rules.  We also did not have an announcer for the 

meet so I had to fill in for all the sessions.  We will not be able to run Short 

Course or next year’s Long Course meets with the same situation.      



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2021 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 

Meet Director’s Report 21 

Safe Sport- A lot of new restrictions were put in place for this meet to 

continue to make our event safe for our athletes.  We had procedures in 

place to restrict the access to the pool deck including the tracing of timers 

on and off the pool deck.  However, due to there being no Marshals this was 

not enforced.   

Coaches were only allowed on deck for the sessions they had pre-registered 

for and each coach had their name on the deck pass along with stickers 

indicating what sessions they were permitted on deck for.  The officials that 

pre-registered also had their names on their deck pass but we still need to 

work on getting officials to pre-register.  

Meet Budget- Going into the meet we were looking at having close to a 

$10,000 deficit.  I was able along with the committee to work the budget to 

bring it down closer to $3000 deficit.  We continued to find ways to save 

money and received a lot of donations for hospitality that not only helped 

make up the deficit but we were able to clear enough to start to repay 

Champaign County and keep us in good financial shape for next year.  

Respectfully Submitted,  

Dave Brtva  

Meet Director  

2021 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 

 Meetdirector@ilymcaswim.org 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Long Course Financial Report 22 

LC Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

1425 $9.00 $ 12,825.00  
 

1726 $ 15,534.00  $ 2,709.00  

Relay Entry Fees 
 

110 $20.00 $ 2,200.00  
 

127 $ 2,540.00  $ 340.00  

IN Splash Fee 
 

450 $3.00 $ 1,350.00  
 

368 $ 1,104.00  $ (246.00) 

Athlete Surcharge 
 

450 $15.00 $ 6,750.00  
 

368 $ 5,520.00  $ (1,230.00) 

T-shirts 
   

$ 2,300.00  
  

$ 3,682.25  $ 1,382.25  

Hotel 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Maui Waui 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Photographer 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Swim Shop 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Financial Donations 
      

$ 762.00  $ 762.00  

TOTAL 
   

$ 25,425.00  
  

$ 29,142.25  $ 3,717.25  

         LC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ 10,500.00  
  

$ -  $ (10,500.00) 

Banners 
   

$ 700.00  
  

$ 535.77  $ (164.23) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ 51.84  $ 1.84  

IN Splash Fee 
 

450 $3.00 $ 1,350.00  
 

374 $ 1,122.00  $ (228.00) 

IN Entry Fee 
 

450 
 

$ 1,026.00  
  

$ 1,445.92  $ 419.92  

Hospitality 
   

$ 5,000.00  
  

$ 1,879.25  $ (3,120.75) 

Bag Tags 
   

$ 660.00  625 $1.07 $ 668.35  $ 8.35  

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key Officials) 
   

$ 1,000.00  
  

$ 683.79  $ (316.21) 

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 
 

75 $18.00 $ 1,350.00  20 $0.00 $ -  $ (1,350.00) 

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  
  

$ 1,150.00  $ (4,505.00) 

Family Discouts 
 

5 $10.00 $ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

         Total 
   

$ 28,441.00  
  

$ 7,536.92  $ (20,904.08) 

         

         Net 
   

$ (3,016.00) 
  

$ 21,605.33  $ 24,621.33  

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Long Course Meet Records 

8 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Year Event Swimmer Team Time Year

Lia Roggi LATT 36.22 7/21/2018 50 Free Maks Kovalkov BRRY 34.58 7/20/2019
Olivia K Musick SPY 1:20.53 7/23/2017 100 Free Maks Kovalkov BRRY 1:20.61 7/21/2019
Alicia Czosnyka PALA 2:54.17 7/22/2017 200 Free Chase Juiris LATT 2:54.21 7/20/2019
Alicia Czosnyka PALA 43.89 7/22/2017 50 Back Maks Kovalkov BRRY 41.15 7/21/2019
Nina Gatchell MYST 48.89 7/21/2018 50 Breast Maks Kovalkov BRRY 49.07 7/20/2019
Alexa M Barajas JETS 40.65 7/23/2017 50 FLy Aidan M Ward JETS 40.23 7/23/2017
Alicia Czosnyka PALA 3:16.92 7/23/2017 200 IM Chase Juiris LATT 3:16.99 7/21/2019

10 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Kelly Tran TOPS 31.93 7/21/2018 50 Free Ignas Venslauskas SAGE 31.39 7/20/2019
Kelly Tran TOPS 1:10.72 7/22/2018 100 Free  Ignas Venslauskas SAGE 1:07.74 7/21/2019
Jessica Li TOPS 2:34.32 7/22/2017 200 Free Ignas Venslauskas SAGE 2:27.66 7/20/2019
Kelly Tran TOPS 36.67 7/22/2018 50 Back Gage Helfrich DCST 35.71 7/21/2019
Kylie Sullens SPY 41.68 7/20/2019 50 Breast Gage Helfrich DCST 38.22 7/20/2019
Sarah Juiris LATT 35.10 7/22/2018 50 Fly Gage Helfrich DCST 33.41 7/21/2019
Kylie Sullens SPY 2:51.72 7/21/2019 200 IM Gage Helfrich DCST 2:43..94 7/21/2019
Nietzel, Nofiz, Gomez, Uhl SAGE 7/23/17 7/24/2016 200 Free Relay Rupniewski, Venslauskas, Nietzel, Rupniewski SAGE 2:19.70 7/23/2017
B Gonzalez, P Piriyakulvej, S Szymanski, I Palmerio LEAN 2:35.22 7/23/2016 200 Medley Relay Rupniewski, Venslauskas, Rupniewski, Nietzel SAGE 2:37.08 7/22/2017

12 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 29.17 7/19/2015 50 Free Anders Bergren HEAT 28.24 7/20/2019
Atzi Gomez SAGE 1:02.30 7/23/2016 100 Free Luke M Mertes JETS 1:02.42 7/23/2016
Atzi Gomez SAGE 2:14.84 7/24/2016 200 Free  Camdden J Taylor RAYS 2:20.41 7/24/2016
Hannah Johnson ELY 4:48.46 7/19/2019 400 Free Connor Colloton SPY 4:59.78 7/19/2019
Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 33.34 7/18/2015 50 Back Andrew Lin HEAT 32.14 7/18/2015
Maeve E Kelley SPY 1:12.90 7/23/2017 100 Back Tyler Oatman HEAT 1:12.07 7/20/2019
Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 37.74 7/19/2015 50 Breast Mason Gaylord SAGE 36.51 7/20/2019
Suzana Sharaxhija LEAN 1:25.10 7/18/2015 100 Breast Erik Fahnestock HEAT 1:20.81 7/23/2021
Atzi Gomez SAGE 31.11 7/23/2016 50 Fly Danny Sanahurskyj SAGE 31.47 7/22/2017
Atzi Gomez SAGE 1:09.00 7/24/2016 100 Fly Anders Bergren HEAT 1:11.99 7/21/2019
Atzi Gomez SAGE 2:31.53 7/23/2016 200 IM Erik Fahnestock HEAT 2:33.29 7/25/2021
A Sewell. A Fernandez, E Noftz, A Uhl SAGE 2:01.38 7/21/2019 200 Free Relay T Oatman, L Fahnestock, R Gao, A Bergren HEAT 1:57.16 7/21/2019
A Stauder, M Cheng, S Juiris, A Rimas LATT 2:15.73 7/20/2019 200 Medley Relay L Fahnestock, H Rauther, R Gao, A Bergren HEAT 2:21.57 7/20/2019

14 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Nhia M Caras DCST 27.57 7/24/2016 50 Free Alex K Shilts HEAT 26.04 7/19/2015
Quinton T Cynor SAGE 26.04 7/23/2019

Nhia M Caras DCST 1:00.13 7/22/2017 100 Free Quinton T Cynor SAGE 55.85 7/22/2017
Annika G Wagner LEAN 2:12.59 7/18/2015 200 Free Quinton T Cynor SAGE 2:02.39 7/22/2017
Annika G Wagner LEAN 4:42.39 7/19/2015 400 Free Danny Sanahurskyj SAGE 4:24.45 7/19/2019
Nhia M Caras DCST 1:09.13 7/23/2017 100 Back Ben H Huynh LEAN 1:04.28 7/19/2015
Olivia Dannhaus SAGE 1:16.66 7/20/2019 100 Breast Jake Regenwetter HEAT 1:08.77 7/20/2019
Atzi Gomez SAGE 1:06.96 7/22/2017 100 Fly Jake Regenwetter HEAT 1:00.47 7/20/2019
Annika G Wagner LEAN 2:26.73 7/19/2015 200 IM Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:11.98 7/21/2019
M Resch, M Strong, M Uhl, A Watson SAGE 1:57.21 7/21/2019 200 Free Relay Castro, Herrera, Cebula, Cynor SAGE 1:47.27 7/23/2017
M Uhl, O Dannhaus, A Watson, M Resch SAGE 2:09.25 7/20/2019 200 Medley Relay Cynor, Cebula, Castro, Herrera SAGE 1:59.70 7/22/2017

21 & Under
Swimmer Team Time Date Event Swimmer Team Time Date

Nhia M Caras SAGE 26.39 7/20/2019 50 Free Jacob Gramer DCST 24.39 7/24/2021
Nhia M Caras SAGE 59.09 7/21/2019 100 Free Matthew Knox SPY 52.94 7/21/2019
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 2:06.23 7/23/2016 200 Free Quinn Cynor DCST 1:54.63 7/24/2021
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 4:29.72 7/24/2016 400 Free Matthew Knox SPY 4:09.09 7/21/2019
Josie L Preski SPY 9:27.32 7/23/2016 800 Free Danny P McGowan LEAN 8:59.75 7/18/2015
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 17:35.06 7/20/2018 1500 Free Nick Andres BRRY15:58.71 7/20/2018
Reed Broaders HEAT 1:04.24 7/21/2019 100 Back Max S St George BRRY 57.16 7/19/2015
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 2:20.70 7/23/2016 200 Back Matthew Knox SPY 2:09.27 7/20/2019
Megan Van Berkom SPY 1:14.67 2/20/2019 100 Breast Adam Milling SPY 1:07.27 7/20/2019
Megan Van Berkom SPY 2:42.54 7/19/2019 200 Breast Jake Regenwetter HEAT 2:29.58 7/19/2019
Athena Ye DCST 1:03.66 7/23/2016 100 Fly Quinn Cynor DCST 56.68 7/24/2021
Kendra Preski SPY 2:22.33 7/21/2019 200 Fly Quinn Cynor DCST 2:11.54 7/25/2021
Megan Van Berkom SPY 2:22.95 7/21/2019 200 IM Matthew Knox SPY 2:09.94 7/21/2019
Kaitlynn Wheeler SPY 5:00.49 7/23/2016 400 IM Adam Milling SPY 4:45.01 7/20/2019
Wheeler, Tierney, Blair, Wheeler SPY 1:51.66 7/24/2016 200 Free Relay J Gramer Q Cynor J VanderSchee T Braun DCST 1:37.65 7/25/2021
Rosenthal, Denenberg, Morris, Schwieters BRRY 4:02.92 7/22/2017 400 Free Relay J Gramer T Braun D Sanahurskyj Q Cynor DCST 3:38.26 7/24/2021
C Wolf, J Gindorf, A Gomez, N Caras SAGE 2:05.91 7/20/2019 200 Medley Relay A Biundo K Cebula Q Cynor J Gramer DCST 1:48.62 7/24/2021
J Preski, M Van Berkom, K Preski, M Haschemeyer SPY 4:35.96 7/22/2018 400 Medley Relay A Biundo K Cebula Q Cynor J Gramer DCST 4:02.24 7/25/2021

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

Illinois YMCA State Swimming Long Course Championship Records

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Proposed 2022 Short Course Qualifying Times   24 

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:18.79 00:20.97 25 Free 00:18.99 00:21.19
00:42.79 00:47.76 00:48.62 50 Free 00:43.19 00:48.20 00:49.64
00:22.49 00:25.10 25 Back 00:22.79 00:25.44
00:26.49 00:29.56 25 Breast 00:27.29 00:30.46
00:22.69 00:25.32 25 Fly 00:23.89 00:26.66
01:52.49 02:05.55 100 IM 01:54.09 02:07.33
01:26.29 01:36.31 100 Free Relay 01:40.69 01:52.38  
01:40.09 01:51.71 100 Medley Relay 01:54.69 02:08.00

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:33.99 00:37.94 00:38.62 50 Free 00:34.39 00:38.38 00:39.53
01:16.79 01:25.70 01:27.26 100 Free  01:17.69 01:26.71 01:29.30
02:56.49 03:16.98 03:19.42 200 Free 03:00.99 03:22.00 03:25.67
00:39.59 00:44.19 00:44.99 50 Back 00:40.69 00:45.41 00:46.77
00:46.49 00:51.89 00:52.83 50 Breast 00:47.89 00:53.45 00:55.05
00:39.79 00:44.41 00:45.22 50 Fly 00:41.69 00:46.53 00:47.92
01:28.29 01:38.54 100 IM 01:30.39 01:40.88
03:21.89 03:45.32 03:49.42 200 IM 03:33.59 03:58.38 04:06.92
02:30.29 02:47.73 02:50.78 200 Free Relay 02:46.69 03:06.04 03:11.60
02:50.59 03:10.39 03:13.63 200 Medley Relay 03:05.99 03:27.58 03:33.05

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:29.49 00:32.91 00:33.51 50 Free 00:29.89 00:33.36 00:34.36
01:05.49 01:13.09 01:14.42 100 Free 01:06.79 01:14.54 01:16.77
02:25.79 02:42.71 02:44.73 200 Free 02:26.69 02:43.72 02:47.65
06:49.09 05:57.91 06:05.26 500/400 Free 06:55.19 06:03.25 06:15.74
00:34.89 00:38.94 00:39.65 50 Back 00:36.09 00:40.28 00:41.48
01:16.39 01:25.26 01:26.32 100 Back 01:18.89 01:28.05 01:30.68
00:39.99 00:44.63 00:45.44 50 Breast 00:40.59 00:45.30 00:46.66
01:28.09 01:38.31 01:41.25 100 Breast 01:30.79 01:41.33 01:44.96
00:33.29 00:37.15 00:37.83 50 Fly 00:34.59 00:38.60 00:39.76
01:20.79 01:30.17 01:30.78 100 Fly 01:24.49 01:34.30 01:35.47
02:45.19 03:04.36 03:07.72 200 IM 02:50.99 03:10.84 03:17.68
02:13.59 02:29.10 02:31.81 200 Free Relay 02:23.79 02:40.48 02:45.28
02:31.69 02:49.30 02:52.18 200 Medley Relay 02:42.09 03:00.90 03:05.67

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:27.79 00:31.02 00:31.58 50 Free 00:26.19 00:29.23 00:30.10
01:00.29 01:07.29 01:08.51 100 Free 00:58.09 01:04.83 01:06.77
02:14.49 02:30.10 02:31.97 200 Free 02:09.49 02:24.52 02:27.99
06:09.49 05:23.26 05:29.90 500/400 Free 06:06.39 05:20.55 05:31.57
01:10.79 01:19.01 01:19.99 100 Back 01:08.09 01:15.99 01:18.26
01:21.69 01:31.17 01:33.90 100 Breast 01:18.09 01:27.15 01:30.28
01:11.29 01:19.56 01:20.10 100 Fly 01:08.39 01:16.33 01:17.28
02:32.89 02:50.64 02:53.74 200 IM 02:27.39 02:44.50 02:50.39
02:04.09 02:18.49 02:21.01 200 Free Relay 02:04.29 02:18.72 02:22.86
02:23.39 02:40.03 02:42.76 200 Medley Relay 02:24.29 02:41.04 02:45.28

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:26.49 00:29.56 00:30.10 50 Free 00:23.49 00:26.22 00:27.00
00:57.69 01:04.39 01:05.56 100 Free 00:51.39 00:57.35 00:59.07
02:07.09 02:21.84 02:23.60 200 Free 01:55.59 02:09.01 02:12.10
05:48.19 05:04.63 05:10.88 500/400 Free 05:29.99 04:48.71 04:58.63
21:29.99 21:26.13 21:49.63 1650/1500 Free 20:57.79 20:54.03 21:30.04
01:06.39 01:14.10 01:15.02 100 Back 01:00.19 01:07.18 01:09.18
02:23.79 02:40.48 02:42.47 200 Back 02:14.89 02:30.55 02:35.05
01:17.59 01:26.60 01:29.18 100 Breast 01:08.49 01:16.44 01:19.18
02:46.29 03:05.59 03:08.97 200 Breast 02:34.89 02:52.87 02:59.06
01:06.59 01:14.32 01:14.82 100 Fly 00:58.49 01:05.28 01:06.09
02:33.49 02:51.31 02:52.46 200 Fly 02:25.19 02:42.04 02:44.99
02:26.79 02:43.83 02:46.81 200 IM 02:11.09 02:26.31 02:31.55
05:13.69 05:50.10 05:54.45 400 IM 04:58.49 05:33.14 05:43.09
01:57.59 02:11.24 02:13.63 200 Free Relay 01:49.79 02:02.53 02:06.20
04:33.49 05:05.23 05:10.78 400 Free Relay 04:08.69 04:37.56 04:45.85
02:16.59 02:32.44 02:35.04 200 Medley Relay 02:05.39 02:19.94 02:23.63
05:17.79 05:54.68 06:00.72 400 Medley Relay 04:52.49 05:26.44 05:35.04

21 & Under

12 & Under

14 & Under

GIRLS 8 & Under BOYS

10 & Under



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Tabled Rule/By-law changes   25 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Alex T 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

R-1 
14.3.1 
Saturday Midday Session  

 
10 & Under 200 Medley Relay 

(TF)  
8 & Under 100 Medley Relay (TF) 

10 & Under 200 Free (TF)  
8 & Under 25 Breast (TF)  

10 & Under 50 Breast (TF)  
8 & Under 100 IM (TF)  

10 & Under 100 IM (TF)  
8 & Under 25 Free (TF)  

10 & Under 50 Free (TF)  
 

Sunday Midday Session 

10 & Under 200 Free Relay (TF) 
8 & Under 100 Free Relay (TF) 

10 & Under 200 IM (TF)  
8 & Under 25 Back (TF)  

10 & Under 50 Back (TF)  
8 & Under 50 Free (TF)  

10 & Under 100 Free (TF)  
8 & Under 25 Fly (TF)  

10 & Under 50 Fly (TF)  
 

 

   

Notes 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Proposed Policy Change 26 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

P1 

Each Team must certify each 
swimmer as being proficient in 

performing a racing start by a 
YMCA registered  coach or must 

start each race from within the 
water 

We are 

required to 
have a similar 

statement in 
our 

Championship 
Meet packets 

so we should 
be requiring it 

all the time. 

  

Notes 

 
 


